MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	November	20	22
	E150183	ilD						
	Somers	et, KY						
	Courtho	use						
	Pulaski	County Fiscal Co	ourt met in	a regular c	alled meetin	g at 10:00 am on	Tuesday	<b>'</b> ,
	Novemb	oer 22, 2022 with	Judge Ste	eve Kelley p	residing. Tl	he following magis	strates	
	were present:							
		Turpen	Wilson	Wheeldor	n Ransha	w Strunk		
	(4) 11					<del> </del>		
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the minutes presented from the last meeting held October 25, 2022. Motion carried.							
	the mini	utes presented tr	om the las	st meeting n	eld October	25, 2022. Motion	carried.	_
	(2) Mot	ion made by Mac	rictroto Do	nchow and	socondod b	y Magistrate Turp	on to	
						ıl Fair Housing. M		
	carried.	lage reliey to sig	11 110 1030	nation regai	unig i cucia	ii i ali i lousiiig. Iv	IOUIOII	
	(3) Mot	ion made by Mag	jistrate Sti	runk and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Wilson	to allow	
	_					into contract with l		
	Motion carried.							
	(4) Mot	ion made by Mag	gistrate Stı	runk and se	conded by N	/lagistrate Turpen	to allow	
	permiss	ion to advertise f	or the sec	ond reading	of the Budo	get Amendment. I	Motion	
	carried.							
	4->							
-	<del>-   ` ` `</del>					Magistrate Strunk	to allow	
	Judge K	Celley to sign doc	uments ur	itil the end o	of his term.	Motion carried.		
	(6) Mot	ion made by Mac	rietrate Ra	nehaw and	seconded h	y Magistrate Strui	nk to	
	_	the road work re					IIK to	+
	арргочс	the road work re	,quest loi	11/22/22.	notion carrie	,u.		
	(7) Moti	ion made by Mag	istrate Wi	lson and se	conded by N		aw to	_
	<del>  `                                   </del>	e 3000 ton of roc						
	(8) Mot	ion made by Mag	istrate Ra	nshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Turp	en to	
	allow the	e mowing of lots	in Foxhav	en Subdivis	ion. Motion	carried.		
						/lagistrate Strunk		
		and cleaned up	of 35 Isie	Street, 91 Is	ie Street an	d 262 Anita Stree	t. Motior	1
	carried.							

MINUTES }_	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

Term,	Tuesday	Day	22nd	Day of,	November	20	22
E15018311	LD						<del></del>
 (4.5) 3.4							
 (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to							
match the Spay and Neuter Grant for the Animal Shelter. Motion carried.							
(11) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate S	trunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilsor	ı to enter	
into a 5 y	year lease with A	AtMax for ı	mowing trac	tors. Lease	payment will be \$	219,835	
with a 5	year/5000 hour	warranty.	Motion carr	ied.			
(12) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate R	Ranshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Tur	pen to	
accept F	ire Truck (Scien	ce Hill and	d Mt. Victory	) bids for rev	view. Motion carr	ied.	
(13) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate S	strunk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilsor	to accep	ot
_					tions of two and re		
two. Mo	tion carried.						
(14) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate V	Vilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strunk	to	
approve	the Bill List for 1	11/22/22.	Roll call: Tu	urpen - Yes,	Wilson - Yes, Wh	eeldon -	
Yes, Rai	nshaw - No, Stru	ınk - Yes.	Motion car	ried.			
(15) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate R	Ranshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Tur	pen to	
 _	the Bank Recor					-	
(16) Mo	tion made Magis	strate Stru	nk and seco	nded by Ma	gistrate Wilson to	approve	
 the Fund	Transfers for 1	1/22/22. F	Roll call: Tu	rpen - Yes, \	Wilson - Yes, Whe	eldon -	
_	nshaw - No, Stru						
 (17) Mo	tion made by Ma	agistrate W	/ilson and s	econded by	Magistrate Strunk	to	
-	the meeting. Mo						
							1
							1
							<del>                                     </del>